(v) Certain piece of land named Lot B. Gra-
hamstown Yard (now known as Erf 1726,
Grahamstown), situate in the City of Gra-
hamstown, Division of Albany.

Deed of Transfer 9179/1925, dated 24 Sep-
tember 1925 (par. 1) (endorsement p. 3).

4. THE SO-CALLED OWTHORNE HOUSE, SI-
TUATED ON A PORTION OF THE DARGLE
STATE FOREST AREA, AT DARGLE, NA-
TAL
Description

The so-called Owthorne House, together with

ten metres of surrounding land, situate on a por-
tion of Subdivision A of the farm Bosch Hoek |
973, in the County of Pietermaritzburg, Province

of Natal. ]

Deed of Transfer 3189/1947, dated 29 April

1947 (par. 1).

5. THE OLD MAGISTRATE’'S COURT BUILD-
ING AND CLOCK TOWER, AT MOLTENO
Description

The property, inclusive of the old Magistrate’s

Court building and clock tower thereon, being a |
portion of certain erf or lot of land marked 161 on
the general plan of the Township of Molteno
(now known as Erf 282, Molteno), situate in the
Municipality and Administrative District of Mol-
teno, in extent 535 (five hundred and thirty-five)
square metres.

Deed of Transfer 201/1888, dated 18 October |
1888.

6. THE OLD S.A. POLICE STATION BUILD-
ING AND THE OLD COURT BUILDING,
SITUATED IN GLADSTONE STREET,
DUNDEE

Description

The old S.A. Police Station building and the
old Court building, situate on a portion of unre-
gistered State land, now known as Erf 1374, Dun-
dee Townlands, Division of Dundee, Country of
Klip River, Province of Natal.

7. THE SO-CALLED ERICA GIRLS’ SCHOOL
BUILDING, SITUATED ON RICHMOND
HILL, AT PORT ELIZABETH

Description

The so-called Erica Girl’s School building, to-
gether with the ring-wall (but excluding the sur-
rounding land, as well as the land within the ring-
wall), situate on a portion of certain piece of land,
being a portion of Lot 210 (now known as the |
Remainder of Erf 527, Port Elizabeth Central),
situate in the City of Port Elizabeth, district of
Port Elizabeth.

Deed of Transfer T30938/1983, dated 9 August |
1983 (endorsement p. 3).

8. THE OLD WESLEYAN CHAPEL (1861) AND |
THE OLD SCHOOL HALL (1895), SITU-
ATED ON THE SITE OF THE FORT
ENGLAND HOSPITAL, GRAHAMSTOWN
Description

The old Wesleyan Chapel (1861) and the old |
school hall (1895), situated on a portion of certain

iece of land in Grahamstown on East Barrack

ill (now known as the Remainder of Erf 4745,
Grahamstown), situate in the City of Grahams-
town, Division of Albany.

Deed of Transfer 145/1877, dated 9 April 1877.




